Cieslak, Douglas J - DNR

From: DJ Burns <djburns@drakecg.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2014 9:16 AM

To: Laube-Anderson, Shanna L - DNR; Cieslak, Douglas J - DNR
Cc: 'Chelsea Corson'; 'DJ Burns'

Subject: FW: BRRT 02-30-543696 Freedom of Information Act Request
Attachments: 20140218160337775.pdf

Importance: High

Doug & Shanna:

With regard to your request for a status update on the Town & Country Laundromat site located at 7513 45" Avenue
(BRRTS #02-30-543696), it was Drake's understanding that the responsible party for this site had been awaiting WDNR
approval of the previously submitted scope of work & cost estimate proposals (site investigation bid) relating to this DERF-
eligible site and Drake is not aware of any on-site investigation or remedial activities which have occurred since the
submittal of its site investigation bid.

As you are probably aware, the responsible party had previously received an August 8, 2008 letter from the WDNR which
informed the responsible party that they had received the responsible party’s DERF Potential Claim Notification form and
that the Dry Cleaning Fund Manager was of the belief that the RP for the site qualified as an eligible entity for purposes of
the DERF program. That letter also indicated that the WDNR'’s project manager for the site (Shanna Laube-Anderson)
would be required to “sign off on the site investigation bid before work gets started.”

As discussed, Drake will attempt to contact the responsible party for this site and request that they review and complete
the Form 4400-212 (which was provided by Shanna Laube-Anderson earlier this morning) so as to allow the investigation
and potential cleanup of this site to continue moving forward. Thank you Shanna for forwarding that form to us so that we
can attempt to get it to the responsible party.

We understand from the WDNR's letter dated January 30, 2014 that the WDNR is committed to working with dry cleaners
and property owners to help determine the best way to keep the investigations and cleanups of these sites moving
forward in the face of delayed reimbursements from DERF and would kindly ask that you continue to communicate with
Drake any efforts made with regard to the resolution of the apparent funding problems for the DERF program.

D.J. Burns ‘
President/Project Director

DRAKE C. onsu/t/ng Group, 1Ll C.
10624 N. Port Washington Rd. Ste. 202
Meguon, WI 53092

phone (262) 241-0005

fax (262) 241-0006
djburns@drakecg.com
www.drakecg.com

From: Chelsea Corson [mailto:ccorson@drakecg.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 6:28 PM

To: djburns@drakecg.com

Subject: FW: BRRT 02-30-543696 Freedom of Information Act Request




DJ -1 talked to Doug this afternoon and I said that you would give him a call to discuss the status of the
project. Can you please call his cell phone (608)0341-6667. He is looking to hear from you by tomorrow or
Thursday.

Chelsea

Chelsea M. Corson

DRAKE C onsu/ﬁng Group, [1C.
10624 N. Port Washington Rd. Ste. 202
Mequon, WI 53092

phone (262) 241-0005

fax (262) 241-0006

From: Cieslak, Douglas J - DNR [mailto:Douglas.Cieslak@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 6:15 PM

To: Chelsea Corson (ccorson@drakecg.com)

Subject: BRRT 02-30-543696 Freedom of Information Act Request

Hi Chelsea,

| have a request for an update on this project that Drake is listed as the consultant on.
Please submit that update as soon as possible.

Attached is an update on the DERF program that we tried to send to your client.

The address we have on file has expired. Please forward this letter to your client and provide a new address
for the responsible party.

Thank you,

E,%qu Criedlat

Hydrogeologist
Bureau of Remediation & Redevelopment
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

(Z) phone: (262) 884-2344

(=) e-mail: douglas.cieslak@wisconsin.gov

Web site: dnr.wi.gov

Find us on Facebook: www.facebook.com/WIDNR

We are commiitted to service excellence. Click here to evaluate how | did.



